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Oliver Hoban

From: Kevan Buck
Sent: 02 July 2024 12:10
To: Development Control
Cc: Sarah Papaleo
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2193/0B1 - HARRAS DYKE FARM, HARRAS DYKE, 

WHITEHAVEN

Variation of conditions 3 and 5 of planning approval 4/24/2035/0B1 – Variation of condition 2 to 
alter house types, remove parking courts and change the housing mix of planning application 
4/21/2195/0R1 Approval of reserved matters for access, appearance, landscaping, layout and 
scale for 85 dwellings following outline approval 4/16/2415/0O1 
 
Environmental Health has no objections in principle to the prior import of material to be stockpiled 
on site, subject to compliance with the Definition of Waste: Development Industry Code of Practice 
(DoW CoP), and the appropriate environmental permit / waste exemption or Material Management 
Plan being completed as required.  
As such there are no objections from Environmental Health to the proposed above variations.  
 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
Kevan Buck 
Environmental Health Officer - Environmental Health 
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council  
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD  
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